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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

FOR

EXECUTIVE RECRUITING SERVICES FOR DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
RFI # 30901-33217
August 1, 2016
1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:

The State of Tennessee, Department of Treasury issues this Request for Information (“RFI”) for the purpose of identifying Executive Recruiting firms to assist in filling senior level accounting positions within the Department.  We appreciate your input and participation in this process.  
2. BACKGROUND: 

The State of Tennessee, Department of Treasury is seeking an Executive Recruiting Firm that has extensive experience in performing successful searches for senior level accounting professionals.  The Department periodically seeks to hire senior level accountants with more than 5 years of experience who hold a current CPA designation; at present, the Department may consider hiring from 5-8 senior level accountants.  The Department of Treasury Accounting Division provides the accounting support for the more than 20 programs administered by the Department while also serving the banking needs of the State.  

The Department of Treasury is charged with various responsibilities, most relating to the financial operations of state government, including managing over $50 billion in assets through its various investment programs. The Department of Treasury is responsible for receiving, investing and disbursing public funds, and managing all state investments including the pension fund. 

3. COMMUNICATIONS:
3.1. Please submit your response to this RFI by email to:  
Dawn Rochelle
Department of Treasury
502 Deaderick Street, 13th floor, Andrew Jackson Building, Nashville, TN 37243
615-253-8770
Dawn.Rochelle@TN.gov
Responses may be mailed (hard copy) or emailed to Dawn Rochelle.  All responses must be received by the RFI Response Deadline.

3.2. Please feel free to contact the Department of Treasury with any questions regarding this RFI.  The main point of contact will be: 
Dawn Rochelle
Department of Treasury
502 Deaderick Street, 13th floor, Andrew Jackson Building, Nashville, TN 37243
615-253-8770
Dawn.Rochelle@TN.gov
3.3. Please reference RFI # 30901-33217 with all communications to this RFI.  
4. RFI SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
	EVENT
	TIME

(Central Time Zone)
	DATE

(all dates are State business days)

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	August 1, 2016

	2. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	3:00PM
	August 15, 2016


5. GENERAL INFORMATION:
5.1. Please note that responding to this RFI is not a prerequisite for responding to any future solicitations related to this project and a response to this RFI will not create any contract rights.  Responses to this RFI will become property of the State.  
5.2. The information gathered during this RFI is part of an ongoing procurement.  In order to prevent an unfair advantage among potential respondents, the RFI responses will not be available until after the completion of evaluation of any responses, proposals, or bids resulting from a Request for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid or other procurement method.  In the event that the State chooses not to go further in the procurement process and responses are never evaluated, the responses to the procurement including the responses to the RFI, will be considered confidential by the State.  
5.3. The State will not pay for any costs associated with responding to this RFI.
5.4. Work location would be downtown Nashville Tennessee.  Relocation expense reimbursement  may be considered based on the candidate’s experience.
6. INFORMATIONAL FORMS:
The State is requesting the following information from all interested parties.  Please fill out the following forms: 

	RFI #30901-33217
TECHNICAL INFORMATION FORM

	1. RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:      

	2. RESPONDENT CONTACT PERSON:

Name, Title:      
Address:      
Phone Number:      
Email:      


	3. Brief description or experience providing similar scope of services/products?      

	4. What industries and job areas do you cover and do you have a particular niche?        

	5. How do you organize your search?      

	6. Main clients?      

	7. What is the salary range for the majority of the positions you place?      

	8. What is your typical process to fill mid-level accounting positions?      


	COST INFORMATION FORM

	1. Describe what pricing units you typically utilize for similar services or goods (e.g., per hour, each, etc.):      

	2. Describe the typical price range for similar services or goods      



	ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

	

	1. Please provide input on alternative approaches or additional things to consider that might benefit the State:      
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